Your reference:

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Our reference: MD/21/2018/2010

Date: 11th May 2010

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
London SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

LONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020-7232 6155 Fax6282

Dear Sir/Madam

The Grand Union 26 Camberwell Grove SE5 8RE

Police are in receipt of an application from the above fo vary a Premises
Licence.

Some of the following conditions may have been already offered by the
applicant as part of the operating schedule but the wording of each
condition is vital to negate any ambiguity.

If the permitted hours for the sale/supply of alcohol were to be granted
as per the application, Police would like to see the following control
measures placed on the Premises Licence:

« Anapproved CCTV be installed both inside and outside with a 31
day tape bank, which must be maintained in full working order and a
member of staff must be readily available to download images at
the request of Police or London Borough Of Southwark licensing
Officers.

« That suitable notices shall be displayed and announcements made
requesting people to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly
manner so as not to disturb local residents.



o That a Personal Licence holder is on the premises and on duty at all
times that intoxicating liquor is supplied.

Respectfully submitted for your consideration.

Tan Clements
Licensing Officer Southwark Borough

@ Phone: 0207 232 6155
@ Mobile: 07525 410 811

1 Fax: 0207 232 6282
& E-mail: ian.clements@met police.uk
2 Mail: Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,

12/28 Manor Place Walworth Londen
SE17 3RL
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Tear, Jayne

From: Adam Saword [as@gugroup.co.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2010 14:02

To: ian.clements@met. police.uk

Cc: Tear, Jayne

Subject: Re: Police representation against the application to vary the premises licence for 26

Camberwell Grove, SEA ARE
Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr Clements

{ can confirm that The Grand Union will accept the proposed conditions requested by The Police
relating to The Grand Union, 26 Camberwell Groves' application to vary its license.

If you feel that you want o discuss anything further please feel free to contact me.

Kind Regards

Adam Saword
Operations Director

Grand Union Group | 153 Upper Sireet, Islington | London N1 1RA
M 07779 601347 | T 0207226 3303

WEBSITE: www.gugroup.co.uk
TWITTER: twitter.com/gugroup
FACEBOOK: The Grand Union Group

Reservations are now being taken for the 2010 World Cup
we've invested £250,000 in our sites to bring you the best
coverage of all games: book early to avoid disappointment

GRAND UNION
BRIXTON { CAMBERWELL GROVE | CAMDEN | ISLINGTON
KENNINGTON { KENTISH TOWN | RAVENSCOURT PARK | TWICKENHAM

GRAND UNION AT THE THREE LOCKS
STOKE HAMMOND, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE



